ITRONIX

A GENERAL DYNAMICS COMPANY

March 14, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
c/o Northwest EMC, Inc.

22975 NW Evergreen Pkwy

Hillsboro, OR 97124

Subject: Section 15.203 Compliance, Professional installation of IX600 Vehicle Mount and Antennas

Gentlemen,

The requirements of Section 15.203 Antenna Requirements is meet under the provision allowing
professional installation where the installer shall be responsible for ensuring that the proper antenna is
employed so that the limits in this Part are not exceeded

Itronix IX600 Vehicle Mount and Antennas are installed by ltronix trained professional installation teams.
These devices are marketed to and permanently installed in Police Cars / Fire Trucks and other emergency
service vehicles only by Professional installers.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Richard Sargent
Senior Manager Agency
ITRONIX CORPORATION

12825 E. Mirabeau Parkway
Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Tel: 509 624 6600




